Ottawa,2nd April,I907-

Gentlemen,

In replyp to your letter of the 22nd Ultimo,
with reference to Lot#scld in the Township of Duncan,
I am enclosing herewith a Statement containing the

information for which you ask,

I might also state that some of the lands

included within the Township of Dufican were sold as

mining properties,before the land included in this
Township was set apart and subdivided as such,

A blue print copy of the Plan shewing these mining

properties is also herewith enclosed fof your

information .

Your obedient servant,

Még +Burton & Brother
o s Secretary-

Timber Merchante,

Garden River,

~
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